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Dear Major, 
  
It's really a good news!! Ha..ha.... 
Many thanks for you all kind help for this project. 

Best regards.  
Lynn Yang  
Sr. Specialist  
Tel: 886-3-519-1411  ext:303  

Intertek  
11, Ln. 275, Ko Nan 1st st. Shiang-Shan District,  
Hsinchu 300 Taiwan, R.O.C.  
Fax: 886-3-519-1410  
e-mail: lyn.yang@intertek.com  

www.taiwan.intertek-etlsemko.com  

 

From: Major Chen [mailto:major@atcb.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 8:49 AM 
To: Lyn Yang Intertek 
Cc: 'William Graff'; 'GeorgeChen'; 'Ted@Atcb.Com'; 'Major Chen' 
Subject: FW: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 950231) (TCB) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Lynn, 
  
Good morning! And good news for you. 
  
We will proceed to generate the preliminary grant and do the e-filing today. But we still need final approval 
from FCC. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Major 
  

From: oetech@fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 5:21 AM 
To: hotline@AmericanTCB.com 
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 950231) (TCB) 
Importance: High 
  

  



  

Inquiry:  
 
---Reply from Customer on 12/12/2007--- 

11/14/07 "Reply to an Inquiry Response" did not re-set FCC-internal status to "Pending Inquiry" 
  
"Reply to an Inquiry Response" by FCC herein intended to re-set 
  
TCB please notify TCBC to contact FCC about apparent system issues with "Reply to an Inquiry 
Response" function 
  
 
 
Response:  
as stated in 11/5/07: 
-------------------- 
Filing approved for initial e-filing upload contingent upon below items  
- when upload complete but before final grant, please respond within this inquiry number to request 
approval to grant.  
--------------------------------------------- 
after upload but before grant, please reply to this inquiry herein, including TC and / or FCC ID, to 
request final approval to grant 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET 
Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry. 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, 
or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient then please notify us by 
return email immediately. Should you have received this email in error then you should not copy this 
for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. 
www.intertek.com <http://www.intertek.com>

在這裡按一下滑鼠右鍵
下載圖片。為了協助保
護您的隱私，Outlook 避
免自動從網際網路下載

Office of Engineering and Technology  
 

2007/12/15


